

Jordy Enrique Cruz Riofrío

ASSOCIATE

Jordy has years of experience providing legal advice in tax, real estate and general corporate law.

He has worked for prestigious local and multinational firms, specializing in integral and preventive advice to companies, legal sponsorship and litigation, legal-strategic planning, as well as in contentious processes before the Tax Administration. In addition to his experience in the private sector, he has worked in the public sector, focusing on the field of diplomacy in cooperation and international relations between States and Non-Governmental Organizations. He is currently working in the Real Estate Law area of an important multinational business group.



Professional Experience

- **Associate Lawyer**, Bustamante Fabara May 2023 - Present
- **Senior Lawyer**, Deloitte October 2022 - May 2023
- **Associate Lawyer**, Robalino Abogados August 2022 - October 2022
- **Legal Advisor Analyst**, Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock February 2022 - August 2022
- **Junior Lawyer**, Census Consultores November 2016 - March 2019

Education

- **Lawyer of the Courts and Tribunals of the Republic**: Universidad Católica de Santiago de Guayaquil.
- **Master in Legal Argumentation**: University of Alicante, Spain.
- **Master (official) di II livello in Argomentazione Giuridica**: Università degli Studi Di Palermo, Italy.

Languages

- Spanish
- English

Contact

- Email: jcruz@bustamantefabara.com
- Tel: +593 2 2562680
- Mobile: +593 958809899